From: 800 - Ron Oremus

To: Brad Becker
Subject: Kenosha Availability
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:45:57 PM

‘NOTICE: External Email

iThis email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have
iverified the sender. If there is concern, please report this email.

.............................................................................................................................................................

<]

Alert Sent On: 08/25/2020 01:45:50 PM CDT

Please respond to the following question by clicking on an answer below:

Please advise availability for a Kenosha response,
today's date, dressed and ready to go by 1630, arrival
in Kenosha by 1800. OT is authorized.

e Option 1-YES. | will be available.

e Option 2 - YES, but | will be working during the affected shift that day.

e Option 3 - Yes, but only as a last resort.
e Option 4 - No, | am not available.

e Option 5 - | may be available, but | have some schedule issues. | will text
or call.

This message was sent from the Waukesha Fire Department.






